## Town of Sanbornton

## **Recreation Commission**

## Meeting Minutes January 13, 2009

Members: Corey Robinson, Chairman, Marc Cray, Heather Goodwin, Joel Smith, Tracy Wood, Andrew Livernois, Selectmen Representative and Juliana Lonergan, Coordinator.

Members in attendance Robinson, Wood, Goodwin, Cray, and Lonergan.

December 9<sup>th</sup>, 2008 meeting minutes were reviewed.

Financial sheets were reviewed.

Job Description: Members discussed additions to the job description. Lonergan will continue with additions and bring to the next meeting.

Budget: The Commission reviewed and discussed line items of the next budget. Lonergan updated the Commission that the Commission is scheduled to attend the February 10<sup>th</sup> Budget Committee meeting at 7:00pm at the town offices. Due to monthly conflict the Recreation Commission meeting scheduled for Tuesday, February 10<sup>th,</sup> meeting will be cancelled.

Payphones: Discussion ensued regarding why payphones were at the beaches. Commission members reviewed the beach policies from Department of Environmental Services. Lonergan will make copies of the letter for the budget committee.

Basketball: The game season has started and teams are doing well. Tom Lopez & Keith Langan are coaching the 5&6 girls "Angels", Craig Weisman & John Bernard are coaching the 5&6 boys "Heat", Scott Kelly & Pat Goodridge are coaching the 3&4 girls "Red Devils", Kevin Archibald & Keith Jacques are coaching the 3&4 boys "Warriors" teams, Tim Snow & Marvin Preston are coaching the "Celtics" 3&4 boys team. Joel Smith is coordinating the Kindergarten, 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> grade program at the WRHS. Ray Sleeper and his two great children Ian & Abigeal are instructing the program with Joel.

Gunstock Outreach: The program has begun and will continue for six weeks. Nineteen children are enrolled in this year's group. Chaperones were selected and will attend lessons with the children.

Ice Skating: Ice-skating on Sunday evenings at Tilton School remain popular. Learn to skate times: 4:30 to 5:15 p.m., Family Skate: 5:15 to 6:15 p.m., Open Skate: 6:30 to 7:30 p.m.

Before & After School: The program continues to run smoothly. Lonergan updated that she is now working Tuesday a.m. to cover an open shift.

Spring Fest: Several dates were discussed, Saturday, April 11<sup>th</sup> or Saturday, April 18<sup>th</sup>. The amount of snow on the ground will influence the date of the event. Lonergan will contact groups that might want to join in the days events.

T-Ball: Scheduled to start Monday. April 20<sup>th</sup>, this date possible could change to a later depending on the field conditions at the Town Park. Lonergan will get a flyers out and sponsorship letters.

Correspondence: The bids for the Town Park Base Plan were opened. Three bids were submitted: Lepene Engineering & Surveying LLC, David B Krause, LLC, and Harold E Johnson Inc. Wood will review and pass along to other members when she is done. Final review will take place at the March 10<sup>th</sup> meeting.

Pirate's Cove: Lonergan will contact Candice at Pirate's Cove to set up a date to run this years invitational.

New business; Lonergan said she would like to start to hold "Movie Night" at the SCS as a fundraiser. One Friday night a month during the school year. It would consist of movies, board games, pizza and drinks. Parents could drop their children off at 5:30 p.m. and pick them up by 8:30p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 8:51 pm.

Next regular meeting to be held on March 10, 2009, 7:00pm at the Town Park.

All are welcomed and encouraged to attend.

Respectfully Submitted:

Juliana E. Lonergan, Coordinator

These minutes are subject to review and approval of the Recreation Commission.